PROOF OF WRITTEN NOTICE TO
OWNERS



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
E oy )

From: Stoman EC <stoman@afol.com.na>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:52 PM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Ce; mleonard@edsnamibia.com; public@edsnamibia.com

Subject: RE: Stakeholder identification for the public consultation on the proposed

prospecting and exploration activities on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No.
9354, 9595, 9625, 9813, 9996, 9997, and 10003.

Dear Vistolina

I sent the message below to our NAU members in those districts, as well as some individuals.
It is their responsibility to react and contact you.

I am answering in red below.

Regards

Christine Stoman

Post Office: Gifn-Tsumeb-OtaviRegional Agricultural Union
Affiliated +o the Namibia Agricutural Uniow

Cell: O 244 034

stomanDafol.comma

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: 06 February 2025 15:36

To: stoman@afol.com.na

Cc: mleonard@edsnamibia.com; public@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Stakeholder identification for the public consultation on the proposed prospecting and exploration activities
on Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 9354, 9595, 9625, 9813, 9996, 9997, and 10003.

Dear Esteemed stakeholders,

This email serves to inform you that Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd (the consultant) has been appointed
by Red Enterprises (Pty) Ltd, Stopmen Investment CC, Codebreak Investments (Pty) Ltd , Libra Seventy
One Investments (Pty) Ltd and Epangelo Mining Company (Pty) Ltd, to act on their behalf in obtaining an
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) for the proposed mineral exploration activities on Exclusive
Prospecting Licenses (EPLs) 9354, 9595, 9625, 9997, 9996, 1003, and 9813.

o EPL no. 9354 located south-west of Grootfontein Sent to Gfn, Rietfontein FAs
w EPL no. 9595 located south-east of Kombat Sent to Otavi and Rietfontein FAs
. EPL no. 9625 located north-east of Otjozondu Sent to the regional representative of the

Okahandja RAU, who has sent it on to individual members.

o EPL no. 9813 located south-east of Otavi Sent to Otavi and Rietfontein FAs
° EPL no. 9996 located north-east of Otavi Sent to Otavi and Rietfontein FAs
° EPL no. 9997 located north-west of Otjozondu Sent to the regional representative of the

Okahandja RAU, who has sent it on to individual members.



. EPL no. 10003 located north-east of Otjiwarongo Sent to individual owners like CCF, Frans
Indongo Lodge, Blaauwberg Auctioneers, Kilo40 Trading, Ms Katjita, Family Haeniche, the Jehova
Witnesses.

Mineral prospecting and exploration are one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without
an Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment
(ETA) Regulations of the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. Furthermore, Section 21 to
24 of the EIA Regulations requires that public consultation is undertaken as one of the crucial
components of the Environmental Assessment, which involves the pre-identification of potential
Interested and affected Parties (I&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I& APs and
subsequent consultation. You have therefore been identified as a potential I&AP for this proposed
activity, and the reason you are receiving this communication. Please find the attached Background
Information Documents (BIDs) for the proposed exploration activities.

Please assist our office in circulating the attached BIDs .

Please note the details of the public consultation meeting will be communicated in due course.

Kind regards,

Vistolinc

Fnvironmenicl A

Office. 5th Floor MMc
Cel. +264 81 426953
Tel. +264 61 259 530

@ 9 o excelidynamic solutions wyavedsnamibiacom Email. VOUQUS*USEQQ




vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
[ Etamsa=—i

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 11:25 AM

To: ‘coetzee.rudolf@ohorongo-cement.com’

Cc: ‘mleonard@edsnamibia.com’

Subject: Ohorongo Cement Namibia Identified as an Interested and Affected Party for the
Proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses No. 9996

Attachments: BID _EPL 9996.pdf

Dear Mr Rudolf Coetzee,

Codebreak Investments (Pty) Ltd (The Propanent) proposes to undertake prospecting and exploration activities on
Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 9996 located 13km north-east of Otavi, Otjozondjupa Region.

Mineral prospecting and exploration is one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without an
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of
the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. The Proponent, therefore, appointed Excel Dynamic Solutions
(Pty) Ltd, an independent Environmental Consultants firm to conduct the required Environmental Scoping
Assessment (ESA) process and apply for the ECC.

Furthermore, Sections 21 to 24 of the EIA Regulations requires that Public Consultation is undertaken as one of the
crucial components of the Environmental Assessment, which involves the pre-identification of potential Interested &
Affected Parties (I&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation.

Following the Environmental Assessments for EPLs No. 9996, it has come to our attention that Farm Malfoi No.
784, which is covered by the proposed project, is owned by Ohorongo Cement Namibia. We understand that this
makes Ohorongo Cement Namibia an Interested and Affected Party (I1&AP) in the proposed exploration activities.
As an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), Ohorongo Cement Namibia would have the right to participate in the
public consultation process and provide input on potential impacts of the proposed exploration activities.

We kindly request that Ohorongo Cement Namibhia suggest a date and time for a brief meeting at their earliest
convenience. We would be happy to visit your office for this meeting and discuss any concerns or questions

regarding the proposed project.

Please find the attached Background Information Document (BID) the proposed prospecting and exploration
activities.

We appreciate your attention to this matter and look forward to your response.

Kind regards,

Vistolina Augustus

Frvieemimental Assessimend Prachlionest

Office, 5th Floor toamwartAgl | Office Block B |
Cel. +244 8l 4269536 1
Tel. +264 &) 259 530

Email. vaugustus@edsnanmisia.com




From: Rudolf Coetzee [mailto:coetzee.rudolf@ohorongo-cement.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 2:06 PM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Cc: mleonard@edsnamibia.com

Subject: RE: Ohorongo Cement Namibia Identified as an Interested and Affected Party for the Proposed Exclusive
Prospecting Licenses No. 9996

Good afternoon

Thank you for your mail. We are available for a meeting on 03 or 04 June 2025, at a suitable time (to
you). Please note that | am based at the factory, North of Otavi.

Regards,
Rudolf Coetzee N s o F 00
Executive: Business Support D
+264 81 143 9631
@+254 67 235 7018
1) i"cr)et.zee.rl.rd olf@ohorongo-cement.com
@ wwwohomngo-cemenl.com

OHORONGO & 11 Van Der Bijl Street, Northern Ind. Area Windhoek, Box

cement 86842, Eros, Namibia

Ohorongo Cement is commitied to excellence in its sarvice delivery. If you are in any way dissalisfied wilh any service or conduet by our employaes or
wish to make suggastions on how wa can improve our services, please send your concerms and comments to complaints@ohorongo-cement.com. All
business is strictly undartaken as per our Standard Trading Conditions; available at our offices or as a download from our website at www.oharongo-
cemant.com - Co Reg Mumber: 2003/762

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 11:25 AM

To: Rudolf Coetzee <coetzee.rudolf@ohorongo-cement.com>

Cc: mleonard @edsnamibia.com

Subject: External: Ohorongo Cement Namibia Identified as an Interested and Affected Party for the Proposed
Exclusive Prospecting Licenses No. 9996

Dear Mr Rudolf Coetzee,

Codebreak Investments (Pty) Ltd (The Proponent) proposes to undertake prospecting and exploration activities on
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
Affected Parties (I&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new 1&APs and subsequent consultation.

Following the Environmental Assessments for EPLs No. 9996, it has come to our attention that Farm Malfoi No.
784, which is covered by the proposed project, is owned by Ohorongo Cement Namibia. We understand that this
makes Ohorongo Cement Namibia an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) in the proposed exploration activities.
As an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), Ohorongo Cement Namibia would have the right to participate in the
public consultation process and provide input on potential impacts of the proposed exploration activities.



We kindly request that Ohorongo Cement Namibia suggest a date and time for a brief meeting at their earliest
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

Cel. +264 Bl 4269536

Tel. +264 &) 259 530
Email, voupustus@edinombio.com




vaugustus@edsnam ibia.com

From:
Sent:
To:

O o
Subject:

Good afternoon Vistolina
Agreed.

Regards,

Rudolf Coetzee
Executive: Business Support

®

OHORONGO
cement

Rudolf Coetzee <coetzee.rudolf@ohorongo-cement.com>

Friday, May 23, 2025 3:41 PM

vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

mleonard@edsnamibia.com; hiljah@edsnamibia.com

RE: Ohorongo Cement Namibia Identified as an Interested and Affected Party for
the Proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses No. 9996

‘: +264 67 235 7000
E +264 81 143 9631
lﬁd-?ﬁd 67 2357018
4 coetzee.rudoli@ohorongo-cement.com

@ www.ohorongo-cement.com

£33 11 Wan Der Bijl Streel, Northern Ind. Area Windhoek, Box
86842, Eros, Namibia

Oﬁo«ongo Cement is committed to excallance in its sarvice delivery. If you ara in any way dissatisliad with any service or conduct by our employees or
wish to make suggestions on how we can improve our services, please send your concerns and comments to complaints@ohorongo-cament.com. All
business is stiiclly undertaken as per our Standard Trading Condilions; available at our offices or as a download from our website at wyw.ohoronao-

cement.com - Co Reg Number: 2003/762

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:35 AM

To: Rudolf Coetzee <coetzee.rudolf@ohorongo-cement.com>

Cc: mleonard@edsnamibia.com; hiljah@edsnamibia.com

Subject: External: RE: Ohorongo Cement Namibia Identified as an Interested and Affected Party for the Proposed
Exclusive Prospecting Licenses No. 9996

Dear Mr Coetzee,

The 4th of June at 11:00 am at the factory would be suitable for us. If there are any changes to the arrangements,
please do not hesitate to let me know.

We look forward to our meeting and discussing the project.

Kind Regards,

Vistolina Augustus

Environmental Assessrment Practitionst

Office. 5th Floor Maerua Mall | Office Block B
Cel, +264 Bl 4269534

Tel. +264 &) 259 530

Email. vaugustus@edsnamibia.com



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 2:33 PM

To: ‘ottovet@iway.na'; 'mlecnard@edsnamibia.com’; 'public@edsnamibia.com'
Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment

on the proposed Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 9996

Dear Mr Zapke,
Thank you for registering as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for the proposed project.

We are finalizing the details for the stakeholders engagement meeting and will share the information with you as
soon as it's available.

If you have any queries or concerns, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Vistolina Augustus

Lrvvieonmental Assewmen| Practilionet

Office, 5th Floor Maswa tAal | Cllice Block B
Cel. +264 B 4269534

Tel. +264 &) 259 530

Email. vaupstus @edsnombia.com

From: ottovet@iway.na [mailto:ottovet@iway.na]

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 2:00 PM

To: mleonard@edsnamibia.com; public@edsnamibia.com; vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Subject: RE: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed
Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 9996

Dear Vistolina,
| am the owner of RENTES 783, Otavi.
My details are: OTTO ZAPKE

081 124 8090
ottovet@iway.na

Regards,

Otto Zapke

From: Stoman EC <stoman®@afol.com.na>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2025 13:40

Subject: FW: Public consultation meeting invitation for the Environmental Impact Assessment on the proposed
Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPL) No. 9996




We are planning public consultation meetings for multiple EPLs, and for EPL 9996, we had planned to meet with you
on the 10th of May 2025, as the EPL only covers 2 farms and we wanted to discuss the consultation process with you
in person given the relatively small number of farms involved in this EPL.

However, as you mentioned in our phone conversation that you will be in Omaruru on the 10th, we would like to
discuss alternative dates for the meeting.

However since we will be in the area on the 10th of May for the other consultations, we would be grateful if we
could drop off the BID documents at your farm on that date, even if a face-to-face meeting is not possible at that
time and give you the opportunity to review the documents prior to the meeting.

Kind regards,

Vistolina Augusius?

Envikonmental Assessrment Prachilionst

Office. 5th Floor Maeataall | Oflice Block B
Cel. +264 Bl 4269536

Tel. +264 &) 259 530

Email. vougustusBedsnomiia.com




\raugustus@ed snamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 1:33 PM

To: ‘ottovet@iway.na’; 'Wilhelm Schmidt’

Cc: 'mleonard@edsnamibia.com’

Subject: RE: Revised Consultation Meeting Date for EPL 9996
Dear Mr Zapke,

Well noted and thank you for providing the contact number of Mr Wilhelm.

Kind regards,

Vistolina Augusius:'. |

Environmental Assewsiment Prachilionst

Office. 5th Floor Maero taall | Office Block B
Cel. +244 8] 4269534

Tel, +264 &) 259 530

Emall, vououshus @ edsnonibia.com

From: ottovet@iway.na [mailto:ottovet@iway.na)

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 8:21 AM

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com; 'Wilhelm Schmidt' <fwschmidtboerdery@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: Revised Consultation Meeting Date for EPL 9996

Good Morning Vistaolina,

I suggest for you to contact Wilhelm Schmidt, who is on the farm. You can give the documents to him and have a
discussion with him.

| will see Wilhelm this weekend, and will discuss the arrangement with him.
You can contact Wilhelm at 081 836 9100.
Regards,

Otto Zapke

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 April 2025 16:33

To: ottovet@iway.na

Cc: mleonard@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Revised Consultation Meeting Date for EPL 9996

Dear Otto Zapke,




